
SERVING SENIORS BID ADDENDUM -B 

 

ADD TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR SERVING SENIORS  

 

1. BID SUBMITTAL AND OPENING DATE HAS BEEN REVISED FROM FRIDAY DECEMBER 17, 2021 AT 

10:00 AM.  NEW BID SUBMITTAL AND OPENING DATE TO BE WEDNESDAY DECEMBER 22, 2021 

AT 10:00 AM.  SEALED BIDS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED AT 1525 4TH AVENUE.  BID OPENING 

IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING. 



SERVING SENIORS BID ADDENDUM -A 

 

ADD TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR SERVING SENIORS  

1. ADD: FLOORING PLANS 1ST FLOOR AND 2ND FLOOR WITH PATTERN LAYOUT 
2. ADD: EXISTING FLOOR PLAN – DIMENSIONED SHEETS A1.1 AND A.2 
3. ADD: EXISTING STRUCTURAL PLANS - SHEETS 
4. SUBSTITUTE ITEM:  #4 BID FORM, SHEETS 1-4 IN ITS ENTIRETY. 
5. Add: Pre-Bid Walk – Sign In Sheet 
6. Add: Pre-Bid Walk Meeting Minutes 
7. Substitute Item 1 List of Contract Documents 
8. ADD BIDDER’S QUESTIONS: 

Date Question  Response 
12/08/2021 1 Please provide year building was constructed and 

Hazardous Material Asbestos/Lead Based Paint Survey 
Report for project. 
 

  Built in 1940. The building was renovated in 2009 and it is 
assumed that no hazardous materials will be encountered. 
No report is currently available.  Contractor to immediately 
notify owner if any suspect material is encountered. 

12/08/2021 2 Please provide full sized as-builts/record drawings for 
roof area including structural/framing plan(s) and full 
sized floor plans at 1st and second floor. 

 See items 2 and 3 of Addendum A 

12/08/2021 3 Is there a date for Notice to Proceed?  Anticipated NTP is mid January 

12/08/2021 4 Per question asked at Pre-Bid Job-Walk, please clarify 
working hours on roof.  Can Roofing work be done 
during daylight hours? 

 Roofing and exterior work may occur between 7:00 am – 
2:00 pm weekdays.  Interior work may occur between 2:00 
– 10:00 pm. Specific hours to be coordinated with Owner. 

12/08/2021 5 Is there a phasing plan required for the flooring portion 
of this contract?  If so, how many phases do you 
anticipate? 

 The 1st floor rooms are of a higher priority than the 2nd 
floor areas for staging. One room must be available at all 
times on the first floor for use by owner. 
The 2nd floor can be done wing by wing and can be 
coordinated with Owner. 

12/08/2021 6 Please specify infection control measures required for 
interior work/floor prep. 

 Owner will be responsible for any special infection control 
measures. Contractor to provide spaces clean and free of 
debris upon completion. 



SERVING SENIORS BID ADDENDUM -A 

 
12/08/2021 7 Please provide Pre-Bid Job-Walk sign in sheet  Will be attached 
12/08/2021 8 What is the depth/thickness of existing foam roof 

system? 
 The existing depth of the foam roof is undetermined. 

Contractor may take a core sample if needed. 
12/08/2021 9 Per Job Walk, please confirm number of parking spaces 

to be set aside for Contractor lay down area for duration 
of project.  

 For any work prior to 2:00 pm, four parking spaces can be 
made available. After 2:00 pm, more space may be 
available. To be coordinated with owner. 

12/09/2021 10 If, after moisture testing, a moisture problem is found 
and a moisture barrier is needed, will this be a change 
order or should it be added into bid? 
 

 A moisture barrier was not utilized in the recent floor 
installation and it is not anticipated for this work. If it is 
found to be needed, it would be an extra cost outside of the 
contract scope of work. A unit cost line item is included in 
the bid cost. 

12/09/2021 11 Specified fixed ladder will not work at location indicated 
on job walk due to the large cant in lower roof edge.  
Please specify ladder for this location.  

 See revised Bid Form, page 2, which has a material cost line 
item allowance for the ladder. 

12/09/2021 12 Please provide detail for attaching ladders to building 
structure, or whether ladders can be set on mats over 
foam roofing.  

 Attachment to the building is the responsibility of the 
contractor. Contractor to ensure that all codes are met as 
required. 
 

 13. Does Carpet removal require a sterile process?   No. 

  14. Will computers and phones need to be relocated?  No. Owner will relocate computers and phones  

 















































SERVING SENIORS ROOF AND FLOORING RETROFIT
BID FORM PAGE 1 OF 4

CONTRACTOR NAME
Principal Officer/Owner
ADDRESS
 
PHONE 
EMAIL
CONTACT PERSON
CSLB
DIR #
Years in Business

Note:  All portions fo this BID FORM must be completed and signed before the bid is submitted. Failure to do so may result in the bid being deemed 
 unresponsive.  Bidder hereby offers to furnish all labor, materials, equipment, tools, transportation and services to complete the work on this
project in accordance with the contract documents and to complete all requirements of the contract documents for the sums quoted in the BID FORM
Bidder will not withdraw its BID for at least ninety days(90) after the bid deadline, unless otherwise extended by the written agreement of the SERVING SENIORS
and the Bidder.  If Bidder is selected as the Lowest Responsible Bidder, the Bidder shall within five (5) working days after the receipt of the Notice to Award, sign 
and deliver to SERVING SENIORS all documents required by the Bidding Documents including the Agreement, Performance Bond, Payment Bond and 
Insurance Certificates. Time is of essence.

ADDENDA:  Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda (number and date issued):

Bid Submitted by:
Title and Date:

Submit in person to SERVING SENIORS AT 1525 FOURTH AVE. SAN DIEGO, CA 92101
Bids must be sealed and addresed attention Jerilyn Larson Project Manager





BID FORM - COST BREAKDOWN;  PAGE 2 OF 4

CONTRACTOR NAME:

DESCRIPTION UNIT COST QUANTITY TOTAL LINE ITEM COST

SPRAY FOAM ROOF RECOAT(Includes path of travel + 100 additional lineal feet of LUMP SUM
                                                    walkway, HVAC equipment, roof repairs)
UNIT COST FOR ADDED PATH OF TRAVEL(PER LINEAR FOOT) TBD
FLOORING INCLUDING BASE; # square feet: ___________________ PER SQUARE FOOT
STAIRS LUMP SUM
FURNITURE RELOCATION LUMP SUM
OTHER- PLEASE DESCRIBE: _________________________________________

GENERAL CONDITIONS
BOND AND INSURANCE
TOTAL BID PRICE (Numerical)
Bid Price Printed in Words:

ADDITIVE ALTERNATE:
ADD #1 CROSSOVER BRIDGE, Includes material, installation and installation for ladder LUMP SUM
ADD #2: ROOF LADDER - MATERIAL ONLY 2000 Allowance
ADD #3: MOISTURE BARRIER - COST  IF NEEDED PER SQAURE FOOT
Owner reserves the right to adjust adjust scope of work and contract cost based on unit cost prices and alternates submitted.

PROPOSED COVID PROTOCOL: please be specific for each trade and location of work
May include vaccinations for all interior workers, masks for all workers, weekly testing for all employees, etc
1
2
3
4
5
6



BID FORM - SUBCONTRACTORS;  PAGE 3 OF 4
IF SUBCONTRACTORS WILL BE USED FOR WORK, THE BIDDER HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF ALL SUBCONTRACTORS
WHICH THE BIDDER IS REQUIRED BY LAW TO NAME IN ITS BIDS, AS SET FORTH IN THE SUBLETTING AND SUBCONTRACTING FAIR PRACTICES
ACT, PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE SECTION 4100.

SCOPE OF WORK NAME DIR # CSLB# ADDRESS

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10



BID FORM PAGE 4 OF 4

CONTRACTOR NAME:

REPRESENTATIONS OF BIDDERS

In submitting this bid, Bidder declares the following representations are true and correct:

1. Bidder has read and understands all requirements of the Bidding Documents, and this Bid is made in accordance with those requirements. Any questions by the Bidder regarding the 
meaning of any part of the Bidding Documents have been submitted, in writing, by the Bidder to SERVING SENIORS

2. Bidder has visited and examined the project site of the proposed work and Bidder is familiar with all the conditions related to the proposed work, including the 
availability of labor, materials and equipmen, and is familiar with local conditions such as the existing facility's operations which will remain in full operation during 
construction.
3.  The bid is based upon the materials, equipment and systems required by the Bidding Documents without exception.
4.  Bidder has the expertise and financial capacity to perform and complete all obligations required by the contract documents.
5.  Bidder is aware of and, if awarded the contract, will comply with applicable code requirements and City Ordinances in its performance of work.
6.  The bidder shall compply with the requirements of the California labor Code.
7.  Debarment and Suspension (EO.s 12549 and 12689) No Contract shall be made to parties listed on the General Service Administration's List of Parties excluded 
from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement Programs, Debarment and Suspension and 49 CFR part 29.
8.  Contract shall be in full compliance of Prevailing Wage Requirements.

NON-DISCRIMINATION PRACTICES:
Bidder represents that the following Fair Employment Practices are to be upheld on the project:

1.  Serving Seniors is an Equal Opportunity Employer and, as such, expects the selected contractor and its subcontractors to agree not to discriminate against any 
employee or applicant for employment with repect to hiring tenure, conditions, or privileges or employment, or any matter related to employment becauase of race, 
religion, color, sex, age, handicap, veteran, status or national origin per Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 ( as amended by executive orders 11246, 11375 and 
12086; as supplemented by 41 C.F.R. chapter 60). Recipients f award agree that they will not discriminate against men or women regardless of creed, ancestry, 
physical ability, medical condition, pregnancy, political affiliation, marital status or sexual orientation. 
2.  Recipients must comply with Serving Senior's Drug Free Workplace Policy.
 3.  Recipients are subject to and must comply with all federal, state, county and local laws, including but not limited to nondiscrimination laws, Immigration and 
Naturalization law, Gender Harassment Warranty and Liability, Americans with Disabilities Act, Social Security Act, and Drug Free Workplace
4.  Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act-The Contractor shall be prohibited from inducing, by any means, any person employed in the construction, completion or repair to 
give up any part of the compensation to which he is otherwise entitled.

5.  Clean Air Act and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended. Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued.

6.  Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment- Contractors must file required certification. Debarment and Suspension (E.O.s 12549 and 12689) No contract shall be made to 
parties listed on the General Services Administration’s List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement Programs in accordance with E.O.s 
12549 and 12689, Debarment and Suspension and 49 CFR part 29.





 

SERVING SENIORS FACILITIES IMPROVEMENTS – ROOFING AND FLOORING 

DECEMBER 8, 2021, 10:00 AM 

SITE WALK THROUGH MEETING MINUTES 

     

INTRODUCTIONS- ATTENDEES    

SERVING SENIORS OVERVIEW - MELINDA FORSTEY, COO  

 An Overview of Serving Seniors was provided including its services of providing housing, meals 
and social services to seniors living in poverty.  It operates three housing facilities and the wellness 
center.  It provides meals, includes take out meals 365 days a year.  

PROJECT OVERVIEW - JERILYN LARSON, PROJECT MANAGER     

 SCOPE OF WORK   

  FLOORING 

• Replace existing VCT 8000 sf, some carpeted areas are to be replaced 
with VCT.  

• 1st Floor includes 3 large gathering rooms, 2nd floor include small offices, 
corridor, conference rooms and some storage 

• Similar color scheme as existing flooring 
• Four Stairwells included + rubber base 
• Moisture test is required, as well as final seal and buff 
• Furniture moving responsibility of contractor 
•  Temporary storage space and staging area is available in covered 

parking spaces at north side of facility 

  ROOFING RESPRAY  

• 13000 sf recoat silicone spray 
• Repair damaged foam 
• Fix slope drainage problem areas 
• Add path of travel walkway – rooftop equipment 
• Existing ductwork to be sprayed for protective coat 

  LADDER/CROSSOVER STAIR   



• Field verify proposed models 
• Installation details to meet code- contractor responsibility 

CONTRACT TIME: 20 WORKING DAYS –  OR 4 WEEKS 

BID PROCESS   

• Documents available on link: List of Contract Documents identifies all information available. 
• If Questions, they must be submitted by Thursday,  12/9/21 at 5:00 pm 
• Responses to questions will be emailed to all and an addendum issued if needed.  The floor plan 

layout will be included and dimension layout 
• Submit Bid Submittal Check list – please be sure to read and complete to ensure that your bid 

can be accepted. 

COVID PROTOCOL   

• This facility has an at-risk Senior population – vaccination is currently required for all occupants 
of the facility 

• Masks are always required 
• In order to protect the population – proof of vaccination is mandatory for workers who will be in 

areas of contact within building for extended periods – primarily floor installers. 
• Contractors are to submit their proposed COVID protocol  as part of the BID FORM, page 2. 

Protocol could include masks for all, regular sanitizing, vaccination for flooring installers and 
testing. Submitted Protocol will be taken into consideration during the bid evaluation. 

CDBG OVERVIEW - ALICIA MARTINEZ HIGGS, CITY OF SAN DIEGO -PROJECT MANAGER   
 REQUIREMENTS 

 An Overview of the city of San Diego’s role with regards to the CDBG funding was provided 
including: 

• Prevailing wages – Davis Bacon and state wage rates 
• LCP Tracker – must be utilized for this project 
• Current wage rates are now locked in for the contract prices 

SERVING SENIORS FACILITY COORDINATION  

• Facility is open every day. Work hours propose: Monday -Friday 2:00 – 10:00 pm.  Roofers and 
exterior work can possibly work outside of those hours. Confirmation will be provided in 
addendum. 

• Staging and storage areas are available in the lower covered parking spaces at the north side of 
the building.     

QUESTIONS 

• FLOORING LAYOUT AND DIMENSIONED PLANS will be available 
• Is there hazardous material survey available?  TBD 
• Is moisture barrier required? TBD 
• Does carpet removal require any sterile measures to be taken? TBD 



• Does the new flooring require sterilization prior to usage? TBD 
• How is staging of flooring proposed? TBD 

SITE WALK 

 Interior Areas 

 Staging/Loading Area 

 Roof  

FORMAL QUESTION SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 12/9/21 5:00 PM, to be submitted to 
Jerilyn.larson@servingseniors.org     

BID SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 12/17/21, 10:00 AM at 1525 4th Avenue, San Diego    



SERVING SENIORS
ROOFING RECOAT AND FLOORING PROJECT

LIST OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: REVISED ADDENDUM A

1. LIST OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS - REVISED ADDENDUM A
2. INVITATION FOR BID
3. BID DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
4. BID FORM ( 4 PAGES) REVISED ADDENDUM A

a. CONTRACTOR INFORMATION
b. ITEMIZED COST BREAKDOWN
c. LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS
d. REPRESENTATIONS OF BIDDERS

5. BID BOND FORM
6. PLANS - ADDED ADDENDUM A
7. SPECIFICATIONS

7A SUPPLEMENTAL RECOAT ROOFING Notes
7A1 Carlisle Roofing Specifications
7A2 Path of Travel Sketch
7B SUPPLEMENTAL FLOORING Notes
7B1 VCT Specifications
7B2 Rubber Base Specifications
7B3 Armstrong Stair Specifications
7B4 Floor Finish Legend
7C SPECIAL CONDITIONS Notes

8. SPECIFICATIONS SUPPLEMENTAL TBD
9. ADDENDUM A ADDED
10. AGREEMENT AIA SAMPLE
11. PERFORMANCE BOND SAMPLE
12. PAYMENT BOND SAMPLE
13. DAVIS BACON ACT GENERAL WAGE DECISION CA20210001 Mod  18,10/28/21
14. STATE PREVAILING WAGE DETERMINATION DECISION NUMBER SDI-2021 2
15. STATEMENT OF NON-COLLUSION
16. REQUIRED HUD ATTACHMENTS:

a. Federal Labor Standards Provisions HUD 4010 Form
b. California Labor Code Sections 1720-1743, 1770-1784, 1810-1815, 1860-1861,

3070-3098, 4100-4114
c. Supplementary Conditions Construction Contract HUD Form 92554
d. Section 3 Housing Urban Development (HUD) Act (12 U.S.C. 1701u) and 24 FR Part

75
17. Davis Bacon Labor Standards Contractor’s Workbook



18. Fiscal Year 2022 CDBG Agreement between Owner and City of San Diego

General Terms and Conditions
a.. EXHIBIT A: Budget
b. EXHIBIT B: Scope of Work
c. EXHIBIT C: Insurance Requirements
d. EXHIBIT D: City Contract Provisions
e. EXHIBIT E: Federal Contract Provisions
f. EXHIBIT F: Construction Requirements
g. EXHIBIT G: Declaration Form
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